
Overview & Scrutiny Committee
Monday 11 December 2017

7.00 pm
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Membership Reserves
Councillor Gavin Edwards (Chair)
Councillor Ben Johnson (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Jasmine Ali
Councillor Paul Fleming
Councillor Tom Flynn
Councillor Jon Hartley
Councillor Eleanor Kerslake
Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall
Councillor Rebecca Lury
Councillor Rosie Shimell
Councillor Kieron Williams
Martin Brecknell
Lynette Murphy-O'Dwyer

Councillor James Barber
Councillor Anood Al-Samerai
Councillor Catherine Dale
Councillor Karl Eastham
Councillor David Noakes
Councillor Leo Pollak
Councillor Martin Seaton
Councillor Michael Situ
Councillor Cleo Soanes
Councillor Bill Williams

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information
You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as well as 
the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.
Babysitting/Carers allowances
If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an 
elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, you 
may claim an allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form at the meeting.
Access
The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building access, 
translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site: 
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.
Contact Shelley Burke on 020 7525 7344 or email: Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk  

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting
Eleanor Kelly
Chief Executive
Date: 1 December 2017

Open Agenda

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk


Overview & Scrutiny Committee
Monday 11 December 2017

7.00 pm
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.

PART A - OPEN BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear working days of the meeting.

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensations in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting.

4. MINUTES To follow

5. CABINET MEMBER FOR FINANCE, MODERNISATION AND 
PERFORMANCE INTERVIEW  - COUNCILLOR FIONA COLLEY

1

6. FOLLOW UP ON 2017-18 BUDGET RECOMMENDATIONS 2 - 6

7. CULTURE STRATEGY

DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER OPEN ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE 
START OF THE MEETING.

PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS

DISCUSSION OF ANY CLOSED ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START 



Item No. Title Page No.

OF THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

Date:  1 December 2017

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the 
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports 
revealing exempt information:

  “That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to Information 
Procedure rules of the Constitution.”



Cabinet Member for Finance, Modernisation and Performance

To ensure sound business planning and financial probity within the council, including the medium 
term resource strategy and all financial management of the general fund, the housing revenue 
account, the capital programme and the management of capital receipts. To keep council tax low by 
delivering value for money across all our high quality services.

The portfolio holder will be responsible for oversight of the development and implementation of the 
council’s budget and for the development and delivery of the council’s corporate modernisation 
programme to transform the way it works - to secure savings, improve customer services and deliver 
value for money for local residents and businesses.

To be responsible for performance management across the council and the integration of the 
council’s budget and Fairer Future Plan enabling the council to deliver on the cabinet’s priorities and 
to cope with financial constraints, together with its partners.

The cabinet member will have particular responsibility for:

·  council tax and business rate collection;

·  corporate IT;

·  customer services – including face to face, telephone and digital services;

·  corporate procurement, corporate debt strategy, income management and audit & risk 
management and anti-fraud;

·  property and asset management strategy including acquisitions and disposal – with the cabinet 
member for regeneration and new homes in relation to major regeneration schemes;

·  human resources;

·  workforce strategy - with the leader;

·  corporate strategy, including the Fairer Future Plan, performance management, shared services, 
service delivery modernisation;

·  developing and delivering a more efficient, effective and sustainable council;

·  broadband in Rotherhithe;

·  response to the government’s welfare reforms.

1
Agenda Item 5



Item No. 
6

Classification:
Open

Date:
11 December 2017

Meeting Name:
Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Report title: Follow up on 2017-18 budget recommendations

Ward(s) or groups 
affected:

All

From: Director of Finance

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That OSC note the action taken on recommendations made as part of the 2017-
18 general fund budget.

BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE

2. This report follows the overview and scrutiny committee (OSC) meeting of 30 
January 2017 which made recommendations which were considered by cabinet 
on 07/02/17.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

3. On 30 January 2017 the overview and scrutiny committee (OSC) met to discuss 
the budget options reported to cabinet in January with cabinet members and chief 
officers. 

4. These recommendations were presented to cabinet on 7 February 2017 and the 
recommendations arising were agreed by cabinet.

5. The following table contains the recommendations from OSC and subsequent 
action.

Ref Recommendation Action
1 That the monitoring process for 

delivering savings and efficiencies in 
Children’s and Adult Social Care should 
include updates to Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee in June and November 2017 
– this should include any concerns 
arising from discussions at budget 
recovery board (BRB).

Due to other urgent matters for the 
scrutiny committee to discuss, for 
example, fire safety and the Ledbury 
estate, the BRB item was deferred from 
earlier meetings of OSC to 9 October 
2017.  In addition the strategic Director 
of finance and governance and the 
strategic director of children’s and adults 
services spoke at Audit Governance and 
Standards committee on 22 November 
2017 to explain how the Budget 
Recovery Board model could be used to 
consider other elements of risk in the 
revenue budget.

2 That the Cabinet works with the NHS to 
change accessibility rules and manage
demand to ensure public health 
spending is kept under control. This 

Cabinet will continue to work with the 
NHS to consider options to change 
accessibility and meet needs within the 
reducing financial envelop. There is 

2
Agenda Item 6



Ref Recommendation Action
would include work to ensure Southwark 
residents are accessing care that meets 
their needs but also reduces 
unnecessary costs.

ongoing action with Southwark CCG and 
the NHS Trusts to redesign public health 
services so that they are both cost-
efficient and enable easier access and 
uptake of a range of options, depending 
on individual’s levels of need. 

For example, for smoking cessation 
there is a telephone service for people 
not wanting face to face support and a 
specialist service for people who are 
highly addicted or have greater risks 
such as people with chronic health 
conditions or women who are pregnant. 
For exercise on referral, there is a range 
of provision:  for people who require little 
support to become active to people who 
need more support or are receiving 
cardiac rehabilitation.

Sexual health services by statute have to 
be open access. Southwark's local 
transformation programme has worked 
to manage demand for sexual health 
services by channelling appropriate 
service users into online and pharmacy 
services.  We have also worked to 
introduce new contracting and payment 
mechanisms for acute genitourinary 
medicine services which realise 
significant cost reductions. 

Health visiting and school nursing are 
university services which are targeted to 
the most vulnerable families.  The 
services have managed the savings that 
were agreed at Overview and Scrutiny in 
December 2016.

For those facing substance misuse 
issues, Southwark Council works with 
NHS community pharmacy and general 
practices (through Section 75) to provide 
more convenient, integrated and lower 
cost services that shift services away 
from more costly specialist provision. 
The caseloads are monitored closely to 
ensure that services provided remain 
both appropriate and cost-effective for 
the system as a whole.

3 That there is a review of the voluntary 
redundancy scheme to ensure it is cost
effective and that it can be accessed by 

In November 2016, the council made the 
decision to cease the voluntary 
redundancy scheme and it is therefore 

3



Ref Recommendation Action
low paid staff. no longer in place. A limited extension 

was agreed for the outstanding 2016 
restructures, which have now 
concluded.  

Data held by the council shows that 
lower-graded staff were well represented 
in the scheme, and that it was fully 
accessible to all grades of staff.  The 
average grade of those who left under 
scheme 3 was grade 9.

Redundancy and early retirement is 
monitored and reported in the council’s 
annual workforce report.

4 That the cabinet carries out external 
consultation with service users, their
families and voluntary sector groups 
regarding changes to Adult Social Care
Services. This should be in addition to 
consultation with staff and individuals
whose care packages might be subject 
to review.

Adult Social Care has carried out a 
number of User/Carer and Voluntary  
Sector engagement exercises this year, 
specifically discussing the changes that 
have been planned within service 
delivery. 

We have tried to ensure that which ever 
group we are talking to understand the 
reasons for the changes, the context in 
which the changes have proved 
necessary and what mitigations have 
been put in place to minimise the impact 
of the changes. 

Because the client groups within Adult 
Social Care have protected 
characteristics within the equalities act a 
detailed Equalities impact assessment 
was completed on each occasion where 
appropriate.  

5 That the cabinet member for 
environment and the public realm works 
with local housing associations and 
private managing agents to improve 
waste management services available to 
residents through exploring options 
around Southwark council waste 
contracts.

Meetings have been held with senior 
representatives of several housing 
associations in Southwark. 

Whilst no formal agreements have been 
reached to allow the council’s cleansing 
teams to undertake work on Housing 
Association land on a contractual basis, 
a number of one-off jobs have been 
undertaken and these have been 
invoiced accordingly.

The cleaning service is currently 
focussed on growing the newly launched 
commercial waste service and this is 
showing promising growth both in terms 

4



Ref Recommendation Action
of the number of customers and the 
income this work is generating.

Discussion will continue with Housing 
Associations on a local level.

POLICY AND RESOURCES STRATEGY 2018-19

6. As reported to cabinet in July 2017, the intention is to prepare a balanced one 
year 2018-19 budget for presentation to cabinet for approval in advance of council 
assembly in February 2018. 

7. Cabinet will be receiving a report on 12 December outlining updated budget 
proposals for 2018-19.

8. Further work is being undertaken by officers to present a fully balanced 2018-19 
budget for the 23 January 2018 cabinet meeting in advance of February council 
assembly.  

9. The next main governance steps to establishing the 2018-19 general fund 
revenue budget are outlined in the table below:

Date Meeting Report Purpose
12/12/2017 Cabinet P&R strategy Update on the 2018-19 budget

23/01/2018 Cabinet P&R strategy Select proposed solutions for meeting the 
budget challenge

30/01/2018 Overview 
and Scrutiny

P&R strategy Comment on and make recommendations 
in respect of the cabinet’s proposed 2018-
19 budget 

06/02/2018 Cabinet P&R strategy Recommend a balanced budget for 2018-
19 to Council Assembly

21/02/2018 Council 
Assembly

P&R strategy Council Tax setting and approve a 
balanced budget for 2018-19

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
Policy and Resources Strategy: 
2017-18 and 2018-19
Updated Financial Remit

160 Tooley Street
PO Box 64529
London
SE1P 5LX

Jennifer Seeley
020 7525 0695

http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Res
ources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-
19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf

5

http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s69811/Report%20Policy%20and%20Resources%20Strategy%202017-18%20and%202018-19%20Updated%20Financial%20Remit.pdf


AUDIT TRAIL

Cabinet member Councillor Fiona Colley, Cabinet member for finance, 
modernisation and performance

Lead officer Duncan Whitfield – Strategic Director of Finance and Governance 
Report author Jennifer Seeley – Director of Finance
Version Final
Dated 01/12/17
Key Decision? no
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 
MEMBER
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included
Director of Law and Democracy n/a n/a
Strategic Director of Finance and 
Governance

Yes Yes

Cabinet Member
Date final report sent to constitutional team

6



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2017/18

AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN)

NOTE: Original held by Scrutiny Team; all amendments/queries to Shelley Burke Tel: 020 7525 7344

Name No of 
copies

Name No of 
copies

OSC Members

Councillor Paul Fleming

Education Representatives

Martin Brecknell
Lynette Murphy-O’Dwyer

1

1
1

Scrutiny Team SPARES 12

Total: 15

Dated: June 2017


	Agenda
	5 Cabinet Member for Finance, Modernisation and Performance Interview  - Councillor Fiona Colley
	6 Follow Up on 2017-18 Budget Recommendations
	 Distribution List 2017/18

